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From: "Dave.Ibbett; GRO
To: Jonathan Gribben GRO
Cec: "pete.newsomet GRO |
"John.Simpkinst GRO i Lucy Bremner
i GRO

Subject: FW: KEL request [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497]
Date: Mon, 5 Nov 2018 15:05:49 +0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: KELDeleted.7z
Inline-Images: image001.gif; image002.gif; image003.gif; image004.gif; image005.png; image006.gif;
image007.jpg; image008.png; image009.png; image010.png

Hi Jonny,

Deleted KELS file attached.

Please note the banner that John has included on every KEL.

John, could you send Jonny the password please.

Regards,

Dave

From: Simpkins, John
Sent: 05 November 2018 13:37

To: Newsome, Pete i GRO | Lenton, Matthew

G RO Parker, Steve i GRO . Ibbett, Dave
CcParker,Steve GRO i Gareth Jenkins | GRO i; Godeseth,
Torstein | GRO !

Subject: RE: KEL request [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497]

IMPORTANT - This email or attached documents contains legal advice (or relates to litigation or anticipated litigation) and is being provided in
circumstances for which Legal Privilege may be claimed. Do not copy or forward this document without permission.

Pete,
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Attached is a 7zip which is encrypted with a password. Inside is a normal Zip of the 1,491 deleted Horizon
and HNG-X kels.

I have included a banner on each KEL that states this is a deleted kel and is therefore “valueless to the
support of understanding of the system”. However I expect this to be ignored.

Please contact me for the pass-phrase.

@Gareth this is the same passphrase as used on the other KEL/Peak files.

Regards

John

From: Newsome, Pete

Sent: 31 October 2018 14:06 .

To: Simpkins, John! GRO { Lenton, Matthew
GRO : Parker, Steve | GRO 5
Subject: RE: KEL request [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497]

John

Yes please proceed. When a KEL was ‘deleted’” was a reason given?

Pete

Pete Newsome
Account Manager

DHL and Post Office Account, Fujitsu UK&

E-Mail:! GRO i

Web: http://uk.fujitsu.com

Web: uk.fujitsu.com

o {|Win/6c-
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Q-
&
< Fujitsu named as

Responsible Business
of the Year

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Action for Children
I-CIO: Global Intelligence for the CIO. Fujitsu’s online resource for ICT leaders

Sponsors of the 2015 Rugby World Cup

b% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

To meet with the new GDPR regulations we are reviewing our opt-in preferences. If you are happy to give opt-in consent to continue receiving
relevant marketing communications please visit this link and simply enter your email

From: Simpkins, John

Sent: Wednesday, October 31,2018 12:32 PM .

To: Lenton, Matthew GRO i; Parker, Steve i GRO i
Cc: Newsome, Pete : GRO i

Subject: RE: KEL request [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497]

Yes I can rewrite the KEL export code for deleted KELs, about 0.5 MD to rewrite and test, 0.5 MD to run
and prepare output. IMD total effort.

Remember that these KELs would have been deleted for a reason though and other then those that have been
fixed/superseded some may just be wrong, misleading, duplicates etc. There is a danger of them just causing
confusion.

Let me know if you want me to proceed.

Regards

John

From: Lenton, Matthew

Sent: 31 October 2018 12:27

To: Simpkins, John | GRO : Parker, Steve i GRO
Cc: Newsome, Pete GRO :

Subject: RE: KEL request [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497]
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On that subject, [ was about to pass on the request from WBD that we supply them with all possible
retrievable KELs that we haven’t previously supplied.

Is it possible to provide clarity to them by retrieving all those that can be, and then a categorical statement
that all others really are deleted beyond retrieval?

Matthew Lenton
Post Office Account Document Manager

P&PS, Digital Technology Services

Fujitsu

Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN

Phone: ! GRO

Email: | GRO

Web: https://www.fujitsu.com/global/

From: Simpkins, John

Sent: 31 October 2018 12:16

To: Parker, Steve! GRO i Lenton, Matthew! GRO
Subject: RE: KEL request [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497]

View KEL will include any deprecated ones, but not any deleted ones.
I have previously looked for this KEL and could not find it anywhere.

Regards

John

From: Parker, Steve

Sent: 31 October 2018 12:09

To: Lenton, Matthew i GRO i, Simpkins, John
‘ GRO

iSubject: RE: KEL request [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497]

Looks like it has been deleted.
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@John: Does a “view KEL” search include the deprecated ones?

Steve

From: Lenton, Matthew

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 10:33 AM

To: Parker, Steve: GRO |

Subject: FW: KEL request [ WBDUK-AC.F ID27032497]

Steve,

Would someone be able to obtain DRowel625K please? It is probably one of the deleted ones.

Matthew Lenton
Post Office Account Document Manager

P&PS, Digital Technology Services

Fujitsu

Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN

Email: | GRO

Web: https://www.fujitsu.com/global/

From: Lucy Bremner [mailto: GRO

Sent: 31 October 2018 10:28

To: Lenton, Matthew:! GRO ;

Cc: Jonathan Gribben! GRO : Newsome, Pete GRO

Subject: KEL request [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497]

Matthew,

| appreciate you have already sent us the KELs and these are currently being uploaded onto our Relativity site. In the
meantime, our IT expert has requested DRowe1625K — would you be able to send me this one?

Kind regards,
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Lucy

Lucy Bremner
Associate
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

GRO

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts

o T30

WOMBLE womblebonddickinson.com
BOND
DICKINSON " Min]

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email?

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and protected by law matthew.lentoni J'pnly is authorised to
access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not matthewlenlon!:- ; please notify lucy.bremnerd™ soon as Possibleand delete any copies.
Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is proﬁuBncJ and may be unlawful. Informationabout how we use

personal data is in our Privacy Policy on our website.

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP accepts no liability for
any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out yourown virus checks before opening any attachment.

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it.

This email is sent by Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered
office is 4 More London Riverside, London, SE1 2AU, where a list of members' names is open toinspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an
employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627.

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited, which consists of independent and autonomous law firms providing
services in the US, the UK, and elsewhere around the world. Each Womble Bond Dickinson entity is a separate legal entity and is not responsible for the acts or omissions of,
nor can bind or obligate, another Womble Bond Dickinson entity. Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited does not practice law. Please see
www.womblebonddickinson.com/legal notices for further details.

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority

Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited (registered in England No
96056); Fujitsu EMEA PLC (registered in England No 2216100) both with registered offices at: 22 Baker
Street, London W1U 3BW; PFU (EMEA) Limited, (registered in England No 1578652) and Fujitsu
Laboratories of Europe Limited (registered in England No. 4153469) both with registered offices at: Hayes
Park Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE.

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and
may be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it
is virus-free.



